
1 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting Venue 
By Teams 

 

 
 

County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Meeting Date 
Tuesday, 10 August 2021 

 
Meeting Time 
10.00 am 

 
For further information please contact 
Carol Johnson 
01597 826206 
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk 

 2 August 2021 
 

 

Mae croeso i chi siarad yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg yn y cyfarfod.  
Rhowch wybod pa iaith rydych am ei defnyddio erbyn hanner dydd, ddau ddiwrnod 
gwaith cyn y cyfarfod.  
You are welcome to speak Welsh or English in the meeting.  
Please inform us of which language you wish to use by noon, two working days 
before the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

 

The Sub-Committee Members are required to attend a private Briefing meeting 
at 9.30 a.m. 

 

 

1.  APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE  

 
 
 

1.1.  Sub-Committee procedures 

 To receive introductions by the Chair and an explanation of the Sub-
Committee’s procedures by the Principal Solicitor.   
(Pages 3 - 6) 
 
 

1.2.  Application for full variation of a licence 

 To consider an application for full variation of a licence from 1898, 37-38 
High Street, Welshpool, Powys, SY21 7JL. 
(Pages 7 - 92) 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
NV – 12 Sept 2017 
 

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
Licensing Sub-Committees – Procedural Guidelines for the conduct of 
hearings in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 (“the Regulations”)  
 
Introduction  
 
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 are:  

• The prevention of crime and disorder  
• Public safety  
• The prevention of public nuisance  
• The protection of children from harm  

 
Each application that comes before a sub committee of the Authority will 
be treated on its own merits and this licensing authority will take its 
decision based upon the merits of the application, taking into account the 
need to promote the four licensing objectives. This Authority will also 
have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued 
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  
 
1. The hearing will normally be held in public.  However, the sub committee 

may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that 
the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, 
or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.  

 
2. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Licensing sub 

committee and cross examination will not be permitted except at the 
discretion of the sub committee if it is required to consider the application 
or representations. This is in accordance with Regulation 23 of the 
Regulations.  A party wishing to cross examine another party must make 
an application to the sub committee.  

 
3. The procedure at the hearing shall be determined by the sub committee, 

normally in accordance with the following guidelines.  
 
4. The sub committee shall appoint a Chairman.  
5. The Chairman will welcome everyone to the hearing and will introduce 

him/herself and the other members of the sub committee.  
 
6. The Legal Adviser to the sub committee will ask everyone present to 

introduce themselves and will explain the procedure to be followed. 
He/she will ask the applicant, if unaccompanied, if he/she was aware of 
the right to be represented. The sub committee will also consider any 

Page 3

1.a



 

2 
NV – 12 Sept 2017 
 

request made by a party under Regulation 8(2) for permission for another 
person to appear at the hearing as a witness.  

 
7. The Licensing Officer will present a report outlining the nature of the 

application to be considered, any relevant representations and policy 
statements. The sub committee may ask any relevant questions of the 
officer through their Legal Adviser.  

 
8. The applicant (or his/her representative) will be invited to put his/her case. 

The applicant may call witnesses to support the case provided that the sub 
committee have given permission to do so. The sub committee and other 
parties who have made relevant representations may ask any relevant 
questions of the applicant or of persons representing them. The sub 
committee should ask questions through their Legal Adviser.  

 
9. The Chairman will then invite those parties making representations to 

address the sub committee. The sub committee may ask relevant 
questions of those parties making representations through their Legal 
Adviser. The applicant or his/her representative may also ask relevant 
questions of those parties making representations.   

 
10. The Chairman will invite the applicant (or his/her representative), and any 

parties making representations, to briefly summarise their points if they 
wish.   

 
11. The sub committee may ask relevant questions of any party during the 

hearing through their Legal Adviser, but should refrain from any discussion 
of the merits of the case.  

 
12. The sub committee will retire with their Legal Adviser to deliberate in 

private. It if is necessary to recall any party to provide further information 
or clarification, all parties at the hearing will be asked to return.  

 
13. When the sub committee has reached its conclusion, the parties will be 

recalled and the decision will be announced to the applicant by the Legal 
Adviser to the sub committee, accompanied by, as appropriate, a 
description of any conditions which are to be attached to the grant of a 
licence and the licensing objectives that they relate to. Reasons will be 
given for the decision. That information will also be given to the applicant 
in writing as soon as is practicable and he/she will be told of any statutory 
rights of appeal that are available. In cases where a decision cannot be 
given at the end of a hearing, the applicant and those parties present will 
be notified of the decision within five working days.  

 

Page 4



 

3 
NV – 12 Sept 2017 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  
 

• Any person attending the hearing, who, in the opinion of the Chairman, is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, may be required to leave.  

• Late additions to representations and evidence will only be considered 
with the agreement of all parties present  

• The sub committee may allow a maximum period of time for each party 
to make all relevant statements in support of their written 
representations. The sub committee would request that all parties avoid 
repetition and keep the discussion moving in the interests of efficiency.  

• Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant or 
those who have made written representations are present. All notices 
and written representations received from absent parties will be 
considered. However if a party is unable to attend a hearing due to 
unforeseen circumstances and would wish to be present, that party 
should contact the relevant Licensing Officer or Committee Clerk by 
telephone in order to explain the circumstances. In such a case, the sub 
committee may be prepared to adjourn the hearing.  

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee 10th August 2021 
 

 
 

REPORT BY:  Natalie Jones      Licensing Officer 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Application for a FULL VARIATION to a Premise Licence at 1898, 37-

38 High Street, Welshpool, Powys, SY21 7JL 
________________________________________________________________ 
 

REPORT FOR: DECISION 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1. APPLICATION  
 
1.1 On the 23/6/21, an application for a Full Variation to a Premises Licence was 

received from Larry Bowyer and Rob Burr for the premise formerly known as 
Signatures / Churchills, located at 37/38 High street, Welshpool.  
 

1.2 A location map of the premises is set out at Annex A. Also included is areas of 
note, including objector locations etc.  
 

1.3 A copy of the application and a plan of the premises are reproduced at Annex B.  
 
1.3 The proposed Premise Licence Variation has been applied for to essentially 

ensure uniformity in times for licensable activities and remove the distinction 
between ‘upstairs and downstairs’ which was a unique way in which the previous 
licence holders chose to run the venue.  
 

1.4     The applicant & The Licensing Authority satisfied procedural obligations by 
consulting the Responsible Authorities and advertising the application in the 
Local Press. The Notice was observed displayed at the premise entrance.  

 
1.5.1 The Applicant has applied for a Variation to the existing Premise Licence to 

authorise the sale of alcohol, provision of regulated entertainment (indoor and 
outdoor) and late night refreshment. There is also a variation to remove some 
outdated and unenforceable conditions and replace some of them (which are 
applicable to Licensing) with more effective ones. Please note – some of the 
Conditions that are being removed will not be replaced with newer or better 
Conditions as a change in various Legislation essentially means that these 
Conditions are no longer enforced by Licensing (for example some Fire 
Conditions – there has been an update in legislation since this licence was first 
granted and the Licensing Authority are no longer responsible for enforcement of 
Fire Regulations) 
 

1.5.2 Please see Annex C for breakdown of the application showing the licensable 
activities and times applied for) . A comparison table is also included to 
demonstrate old times verses new times to make it easier to read.  
 

Page 7

1.b



1.5.3 Also included as part of Annex C is a table showing other Licensed Premises in 
the locality. This is useful as a general comparison tool but it should be noted 
that what another premises has, should not reflect on any other application. It is 
also useful to show that although a premise may have very extensive times, 
these are rarely used to their full extent in practice.  
 

 
2. REPRESENTATIONS 
 
2.1 Responsible Authorities  

 
There were No Objections from any of the Responsible Authorities. 
 
The Police, Trading Standards and Fire Service responded with “no objections”  
Senior Environmental Health Officer (noise pollution) offered no objections and 
gave additional comments in his response, which are found in Annex D.  

 
2.1.1 A further document will also be produced by the Environmental Health Officer  

following his visit to the premise to carry out sound checks. This will be shared 
with all parties prior to the Hearing (but won’t be done before this Report is 
scheduled to go out)  

 
 
2.2 Other Persons 
 

 Representations have been received from the public and the details of these 
representations are detailed and attached at Annex E. All are residents located 
in the proximity of the new premise.  
 
Although not a recognised objection, the Town Council also sent Representations 
to this Licence Application, which is also detailed in Annex E.  

 
  
3. OPTIONS 
 
3.1 In determining the application for the Premises Licence, the Sub-Committee must 

take such steps as are considered appropriate to promote the licensing 
objectives; 

 
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
ii) Public Safety 
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
(3.2 If appropriate make reference to LA03 guidance or our Licensing policy if it 

relates to any of the points raised by objectors) 
 
3.3 The options are to; 
  

a) grant the application as submitted by the applicant without modification, 
with the exception of the inclusion of mandatory conditions made under 
Section 19, Licensing Act 2003 (Supply of Alcohol); or 

 

Page 8



b) grant a licence with modified conditions; or 
 

c) reject the whole or part of the application. 
 
 

 
4. DETERMINATION 
 
4.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application.  
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92


	Agenda
	1.a Sub-Committee procedures
	1.b Application for full variation of a licence
	list of Annexes
	annex a  1898
	annex b 1898
	annex c  1898
	annex d  1898
	annex e  1898


